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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 23, 2026 (B of T) Date: February 5, 2026

TITLE: Local Tourism Grant Recommendation
Lombard Chamber of Commerce— Lombard Vintage Day (LOV’D)

SUBMITTED BY: Nicole Aranas, Deputy Village Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information regarding a recommendation from the Community Promotion and
Tourism Committee for approval of funding to the Lombard Area Chamber of Commerce towards the 2026
Lombard Outdoor Vintage Day (LOV’D) event. The Committee is recommending approval of a grant of
$1,000 to cover the costs of Village Services.

Please place this item on the consent agenda for the February 5, 2026, Board of Trustees meeting.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date .
Village Manager X o{lnd Date I / Z& / Ze

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




